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Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
 
 
 
Application by Orsted Hornsea Project Four Ltd for an Order Granting Development 
Consent for the Hornsea Project Four Offshore Wind Farm (Generating Stations). 
 
 
Comments on submissions received at deadline 4 and 4a: 
 
 
 
Updated version of the draft Development Consent Order (DCO) 
 
Hull City Council’s particular interest in this regard relates to the wording of Requirement 
No.18 as currently drafted within the draft DCO (dDCO), and as replicated below: 
 
 
Construction traffic management plan 
 
18.—(1) No stage of the connection works may commence until written details of a 
construction traffic management plan (which accords with the outline construction traffic 
management plan) for that stage of the connection works has been submitted to and 
approved by the relevant planning authority in consultation with the relevant highway 
authority (and approved by Network Rail in accordance with paragraph [24] of Part 4 of 
Schedule 9). 
 
 
 






